
From: 
Subject: 
To: 

Cc: 
Sent: 

.__ ____ .... I (FBI) 
FITF Meeting with Facebook 

FBI· 

t--_ __._......._.. .......... __ .,....._..,....."""'"""'"~......_------r---' (FBI);,___ ______ _. (FBI); 
(FBlt-J.J·,__ ______ ..... (FBI) ______ _ 

~-----....,.(FBI); (FBI); I I (FBI) 
October 9, 2020 7:01 PM (UTC-04:00) 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 

Please forward this invite to whoever you deem appropriate. Agenda TBD, but we may haveOattend if they b7E -14 

can get information approved for sharing. 

From:.__~~~~~~~~~~- b6 -1,9 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:45:34 AM b7C -1, 9 
To:I HFBI l ... I -------------------------------.lb7E -3 

I 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Re: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

For the next FITF meeting in order of preference wea€™d like to meet: 

1. Wednesday, Oct. 14 10 am PDT/ 1 pm EDT 
2. Wednesday Oct. 14 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

3. Friday Oct 16 11 am PDT/ 2 pm EDT 

4. Friday, Oct. 16 12 pm PDT/ 3 pm EDT 

From: 
....._~~~~~~~~~~ .... 

Date: Sunday, October 4, 2020 at 2:31 PM 

To: 

Subject: Tipper & Next FITF Meeting 

Facebook folks, 

First, I got a tip from CISA that 

....._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 
Please review and take whatever 

b6 -9 
b7C -9 

b6 -1,9 
b7C -1,9 
b7E -3 

bS -1 
b7E -4 

steps you deem appropriate. We would appreciate it if you let us know whether you take any actions based 

on this referral. 

Second, we still don't have you locked in with our next bilateral meeting with FITF yet. Here are the 

remaining dates/times which are available: 

b7E -4 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-64 



Wednesday, Oct. 14, 10 am, 11 am, or 12 pm PDT 
Thursday, Oct. 15, 10 am, 11 am, or 12 pm PDT 

Friday, Oct. 16, 11 am or 12 pm PDT 

No set agenda yet, but we wanted to put something on the calendar. Please let us know if any of these work 

for you. Thanks! 

Regards, 

D 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,3 

FBI (22-cv-3711)-65 




